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JAN

A Stand for Refugees and
29 Immigrants

Public - Event - by |  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Interested Going Invite More

Sunday, January 29 at 4:00 PM - 6:00 PM
EST

Hartsfield-Jackson Atlanta, Georgia
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(b)(®), 1)7)(C) 'shared a link.

‘“ ™ i - »‘_.’(‘ I = 3 N - ™ , i - .; - F !"‘
| # BN | | | A =01 ) . =
| L, E { B N | ) ‘\,' ﬂ L/ il il Y

I'm attempting suicide at the gate today.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) on Twitter

"@realDonaldTrump kill me! | am
going to train everyone in Radical
Political Islamic Biological-Chemical-
Nuclear Terrorism via VR

#MuslimBan”
LW ,OIm
1’,_ o L = N
I LiK o C nent 2 Shar
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From: : _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:20 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

From DHS OPA early this morning that I'll share with various reporters who reached out to us.

Dcpa.l tment of Homeland Security
U S. Customs and Border Protection

Tw1tter @CBPSouthEast #CBP
www.cbp.gov/newsroom

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:03:06 AM

To: CBPPAO

Subject: FW: DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

FYSA, here is the statement from DHS last night:

From: DHS Press Office

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:26:05 AM

To: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

Press Office
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Press Release

January 29, 2017
Contact: DHS Press Office, 202-282-8010

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

1
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The Department of Homeland Security will continue to enforce all of the president’s Executive Orders in a
manner that ensures the safety and security of the American people. The president’s Executive Orders remain in
place—prohibited travel will remain prohibited, and the U.S. government retains its right to revoke visas at any
time if required for national security or public safety. The president’s Executive Order affects a minor portion of
international travelers, and is a first step towards reestablishing control over America's borders and national
security.

Approximately 80 million international travelers enter the United States every year. Yesterday, less than one
percent of the more than 325,000 international air travelers who arrive every day were inconvenienced while
enhanced security measures were implemented. These individuals went through enhanced security screenings
and are being processed for entry to the United States, consistent with our immigration laws and judicial orders.

The Department of Homeland Security will faithfully execute the immigration laws, and we will treat all of
those we encounter humanely and with professionalism. No foreign national in a foreign land, without ties to
the United States, has any unfettered right to demand entry into the United States or to demand immigration
benefits in the United States.

The Department of Homeland Security will comply with judicial orders; faithfully enforce our immigration

laws, and implement the president’s Executive Orders to ensure that those entering the United States do not
pose a threat to our country or the American people.
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:33 AM

To: ATL MANAGERS-HFAQ02A; ATL SUPERVISORS-HFAQ002A
Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: New Round of Citizen or advocate groups calling about EO
Importance: High

Be aware that groups from beyond our AOR are calling POE’s looking for EO information or comment. As in the past:

[ ————

 (0)(6), (0)7)(C) i| Public Affairs Officer
Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
L._()(6),(0)7)(C)_i(0)

Twitter @CBPSouthEast #CBP

Sign up for e-mail updates from www.CBP.gov

oD ©
Follow CBP

CBPBATES00035700
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From: L. (b)6), (b)(T)C) i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:41 PM

To: A
ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO protest calls POE ATL

Attachments: EO calls_1.jpg; EO calls_2.jpg; EO calls_3.jpg

Enclosed are a few Social media post, as discussed sending them to my work numbeji (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | is best.

Regards,

Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Twitter @.CB.PSouthEast #CBP
Sign up for e-mail updates from www.CBP.gov

(v Joo ©
Follow CBP
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From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 7:49 PM

To:

ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: CBP OPA Guidance, share accordingly

Will follow up accordingly,

Thanks

i
i
L

Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0)
Twitter @CBPSouthEast #CBP
www.cbp.gov/newsroom

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 7:09:20 PM

To:___(b)E).(b)TNC)___

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )
Subject: RE: CBP OPA Guidance, share accordingly

return call was requested, according to the message he wanted to leave his contact number in the event there are any
issues related to Taiwan citizens. We are not aware of any issues.

Thanks

 (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) |

LS A s L0 Ju A\ Rt A Bt 84

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)C) _

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:18 PM

To: ATL MANAGERS-HFAOQ2A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: CBP OPA Guidance, share accordingly

This was just shared with PAL’s in Atlanta and NOLA Field Office. | am also going to share with our Aviation Public Affairs
at ATL, Charlotte, etc.

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:15 PM
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Tos (B)(6), (BY(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: CBP OPA Guidance, share accordingly

As we continue to stay the course, I will be directing reporters to this CBP Border Security update at CBP.gov
site: https://www.cbp.gov/border-security/protecting-nation-foreign-terrorist-entry-united-states for info on the
Exec. Order on travel. We are still on hold to engage press enquires. If pressed by reporters, send them to my
contact info, NOT the OPA HQ in box as we need to track reporters seeking information.

Stay Safe to Say Alert!

i (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) }| Public Affairs Officer
Department of Homeland Security

LS. Customs and Bprder Protection

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Twitter @CBPSouthEast #CBP
Sign up for e-mail updates from www.CBP.gov

v Joo ©
Follow CBP

CBPBATES00035703
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From: L (b)(®), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:06 AM

To: ATL SUPERVISORS-HFA002A

Cc: ATL MANAGERS-HFAO002A

Subject: Reporting Executive Order Inadmissible Aliens Actions
Attachments: E.O. Inadmissible Aliens.xlsx

All,

If you are assigned to supervise Yellow Secondary be sure to maintain and complete the attached spreadsheet for each
alien referred to secondary in regards to the recent Presidential Executive Order.

This report is located at S:\HFAO02A\PUBLIC\ATLANTA REPORTS\Presidential Executive Order Reporting\E.O.
Inadmissible Aliens.xlsx

This report will be sent to All Managers and the FOA Duty Officer each night by 2300hrs.
Questions/concerns let me know.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Chief of Admissibility| U.S. Customs and Border Protection| 157 Tradeport Drive| Atlanta GA, 30354 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(0)(6), (B)(7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attached documents contain private, privileged, and
confidential information, which is solely for the use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in error,
please immediately notify me so I can arrange for the return of attached documents. In such circumstances, you
are advised that you may not disclose, copy, distribute, or take any other action in reliance on the information
transmitted.

CBPBATES00035704



Date Name DOB COC Flight Number Document Present for Admission

(b)(T)E)

EOFOIA00024278-00001

Action Taken SIGMA # Notes
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T

From: : (b)(8), (0)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:00 AM

To: ATL SUPERVISORS-HFA002A

Cc: ATL MANAGERS-HFAO002A

Subject: Action: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting

attachment.xIsx

(b)(7)(E)  |supervisor

Until further notice.

See attached spread sheet to be completed and submitted to the E (b)(6), (b)(?)(C), (b)7)E) Eby 2200hrs each
day.

This spread sheet is located in the shared drive at S:\HFAO02A\PUBLIC\ATLANTA REPORTS\Presidential Executive Order
Reporting\20170127 Executive Order Reporting attachment.xlsx

Questions/concerns let me know.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“0)®). (b)) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:39 AM

To: ATL CHIEFS-HFAOO2A <ATLCHIEFS-HFAOO2A@cbp.dhs.gov>; ATL MANAGERS-HFAO02A <ATLMANAGERS-

L B)E.BUNC) ..., ATL WATCH COMMANDERS! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : ATL SUPERVISORS-
! (B)(6); BN7IEC)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From:i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent' Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:35:23 AM
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

All:

In addition, to Mr. Manning’s earlier email attached is the template which must filled out. The data being
captured is for a 24-hour time period beginning at 0300 (EST) and ending at 0259 hours (EST) — please ensure
this template is submitted to myself and ! ) )7)c) 2y 2200 hours.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBP Ofticer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

. U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(B)6), (B)T)(C)

From:! (b)(7)(E) ! on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
_ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)E) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON;; (b)(7)E) { E; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;

(b)(7)(E)

v s s R R S S e e s T S R T R S R T TR L )

SuBjécti Reporting Guidancea for ACions Taken Relatéd to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: ___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Intfo the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
2
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their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison ( (b)Y(7)E) ). Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

.............................
| ~ o

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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From: N ON O .

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:44 AM

To: ATL ALL FIS-HFA002A

Subject: CLP Guidance Updated 2/2/2017 for E.O. Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States

Attachments: Carrier Notice- EO Updates.pdf

All,

Please see attached guidance regarding the E.O.

L____(b)(6), (b)(7)C) |

Chief of Admissibility| U.S. Customs and Border Protection| 157 Tradeport Drive| Atlanta GA, 30354 |Office ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
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
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U.S. Customs and Carrier Liaison Program
Border Protection

February 2, 2017 0)7)E) B

Executive Order (EQO) Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States

e On 27 January 2017, the President of the United States signed Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation
Jfrom Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States.
o Effective immediately in accordance with the new EO, all immigrant and nonimmigrant persons of
Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen are suspended entry into the U.S. for the next 90
days.

e The suspension does not affect foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations and G-1, G-2, G-3 and G-4.

e U.S. Lawful Permanent Residents (green card holders)
o In accordance with White House Guidance issued on February 1, 2017, Sections 3(c) and 3(e) of
Executive Order Entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
do not apply to Lawful Permanent Residents.

e Dual citizens: EO applies to Dual Citizens, but travelers are being treated according to the travel document
they present. For example, if they present a Canadian passport, that is how they are processed for entry.

e Someone who is in the Federal Inspection Area right now: Each person who may be admissible from one of
the seven countries, has to have an individual waiver. Processing the waivers may delay the release of the
individual.

e  What about refugees who are considered to be “in transit?”
o There are currently 872 refugees who are considered to be in transit who are scheduled to arrive in
the United States this week. The Secretaries of State and DHS have coordinated and will process the
872 individuals consistent with the terms of the Executive Order, which we’ve operationalized by
assessing each traveler on a case-by-case basis.

e Documents that can be used by citizens identified by the EO to enter the United States are:

Any diplomatic visa (A, G, C-2, or NATO)
An I-551 (Green Card)

An advance parole document

Any SQ immigrant visa

O O 0O

If they are not in possession of one of the above travel documents, they will not be allowed to enter the U.S.

CBPBATES00035710
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2\

% U.S. Customs and
7)) Border PI'OtECtiOIl Carrier Liaison Program

February 1, 2017 (b)(7)(E)

Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals

To obtain current and accurate information of an effected individual, or if you have questions, please contact
U.S. Customs and Border Protection directly.

Regional Carrier Liaison Group:

RCLG SERVICE AREA PHONE NUMBER
Honolulu Asia, Pacific Rim
Miami Latin America, Caribbean | (b) (7) ( E)
New York Europe, Africa, Mid-East |
* | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Director, Travel and Tourism Initiative at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Page 2
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:42 AM
To: __ATL MANAGERS-HFAOO2A; ATL SUPERVISORS-HFAO02A; ATL { - PAU-HFAQO2A;
: (b)(7)E) ;AT LANTA-ATL I
Subject: “EXEURDER LIST (updated)
KEY

Onboard

No Board

Unknown

NATIONALITY LAST NM FIRST NM MIDDLE NM

O o |N|o|[v|s|w N |-
0O

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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>
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=
>
=2

=
(4}
:_U
>
=

: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

CBP Officer

US Customs and Border Protection
PAU Atlanta International Airport GA

Tel:{ (b)(6). ()X7)C)
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS ;

Ce: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States

Attachments: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i RE: Waiver Request for
212(1)inre;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _}EO 212(f) Waiver for{ " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___
(MINOR)

Importance: High

DFO’s

As a follow up from guidance sent last night. In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland
Security has delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of
individuals subject to the EO:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen
DEAC Wagner
XD Murdock
XD Hoffman

(a) DXD | (6)8), (bX7)C)|
DXD Hutton
e OFO Field Liaison

I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, {f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you: (b)(5)

(b)(3)
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(b)(5)

CBPBATES00035714



(b)(3)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(D), (B)T)C)]
Washington, DC

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00025335-00003

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any

disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; (b)(7)(E) 'EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) .

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Importance: High

Directors,

I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories
of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further

guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
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Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and

asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be

annotated in the system.

!._._Whe.r.ey_eLnossiblaﬁ-(hl(?)(.ﬁ)fu ill coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) locations, and (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded; (bX7)E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form [-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form I-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred foré (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of | (b)(7)(E) should be notated in

from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SLS PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjecis returning io the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for: (b)(7)E) and held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these

exemptions.
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Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible

for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous

country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
Jjurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact!____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: ¢ (b)), (B)(7)(C) (@dlIh.de

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:20 AM

To: (R)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd: New regulations for US immigrations effective immediately

Attachments: image002.png; ATT00001.htm; image003,jpg; ATT00002.htm; Attachment B (2).docx;
ATT00003.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) é

Date: January 28, 2017 at 06:27:19 EST

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
TEAMS" < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc:§ (b)(6), (b)(7}C) ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?‘"

E (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i
Subject: Fwd: New regulations for US immigrations effective immediately

Dear stations,

Please see below. This regulation is valid with IMMEDIATE effect.

: (B)(7)(E) therefore the documents for affected nationals must be checked manually.

Please brief this information as work instruction. Thanks for your support.

Best regards
(B, BiC).
FRA HG/I

Anfang der weitergeleiteten E-Mail:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Betreff: New regulations for US immigrations effective immediately

Dear Colleagues,

we just received following information from CBP Homeland Security USA:

Sitz der Gesellschaft / Corporate Headquarters: Deutsche Lufthansa Aktiengesellschaft, Koeln, Registereintragung / Registration: Amtsgericht Koeln HR B 2168

Vorstand / Executive Board: | {b}(6Y, (B{7HCY i
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Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, " FProtecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™ (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United

States for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is
hereby suspended in accordance with Section 212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-
immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3, and G-4 visas. This
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant

and non-immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran. Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen.
Revocations may not yet be annotated in the system.
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In a nutshell, this means that Passport holders from above mentioned countries even
with a valid visa for the US are no longer allowed to enter the US.

Exceptions are made for the above mentioned Visa categories as well as for Greencard
holders, however individual rejections might occur also in those cases.

These new regulations have not yet been gathered in the systems, so affected

Effective immediately, please check passports and immigrations documents
according to the new regulations and refuse carriage to affected passengers at

your end!

All passengers with final destination USA should be refused carriage at first point
of contact.

Passengers should be made aware that this is not a Lufthansa decision and they should
contact their USA consulate for further information.
Attached you will find a document that can be handed out those passengers

Please inform all staff accordingly!

More concrete information is expected as soon as we get news from the department of
Homeland Security.

Kind regards

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Hub Duty Officer
Operational Management HUB FRA
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Lufthansa German Airlines

Hub Control Center, FRA L/GSK
Lufthansa Basis

Gebaude 302

|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Phone:; {b)(6), (BYTHC)
Fax:{ ___(b}6), (bX7NC) i

Mobil: §___(B)(8), (B)TNC)___j

SITA: FRASELH

E-Mail:; (b)(6). (BX7HC) }

lufthansa.com

Lufthansa is a member of Star Alliance

EOFOIA00025945-00002

CBPBATES00035722



EOFOIA00026017-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:43 PM

To: - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -

Subject: FW: UPDATED GUIDANCE REGARDING DUAL NATIONALS AND OTHER EXEMPTIONS
FYI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
UL.S. Customs.and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:42:26 PM _
TO-, (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

"""" (bY(®), (BY(7)(C)
sub,ect FWUPDATED GUIDANCE REGARDING DUALNmONALs AND OTHER EXEMPTIONS

First landed Canadian showed up in Detroit. Consulted with HQ and the policy is not in effect yet. It will go in
effect sometime tomorrow. At this time advise individuals showing up that they should return likely tomorrow
but we do not know the exact time. It may be best if they call ahead to prevent an unnecessary trip to the border.
As soon as the policy goes into effect I will let you know.

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:42:44 PM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; HILMEY, ROSE M; JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: FW: UPDATED GUIDANCE REGARDING DUAL NATIONALS AND OTHER EXEMPTIONS

Heads-up.
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Chris, per our conversation. You may start seeing landed immigrants. We’re working on the policy and
delegation authority.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:03 PM .
To: Higgins, Jennifer! (6)(6) ; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K < (b)(6), (L)(7NC)
(6)(6), (b)(7)(C) “HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | Burriesci,
Kelli § (b)(6) +; HOFFMAN, TODD A ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATED GUIDANCE REGARDING DUAL NATIONALS AND OTHER EXEMPTIONS '
Here is the official message with the updated guidance.

Official - SBU
UNCLASSIFIED

Subject: (SBU) EXECUTIVE ORDER ON PROTECTING THE NATION FROM TERRORIST ATTACKS BY FOREIGN
NATIONALS: UPDATED GUIDANCE REGARDING DUAL NATIONALS AND OTHER EXEMPTIONS

UNCLASSIFIED

SBU
Info Office: STAFF
MRN: 17 STATE 9516
Date/DTG: Jan 31, 2017/ 312107Z JAN 17
From: SECSTATE WASHDC
Action: SOMALIA, USMISSION /mmEDIATE, ALL DIPLOMATIC AND CONSULAR POSTS
COLLECTIVE IMMEDIATE
E.O.: 13526
TAGS: CMGT, CVIS, PTER, KPAO, KHLS
Captions: SENSITIVE
Reference: 17 STATE 8708
Subject: (SBU) EXECUTIVE ORDER ON PROTECTING THE NATION FROM TERRORIST

ATTACKS BY FOREIGN NATIONALS: UPDATED GUIDANCE REGARDING DUAL
NATIONALS AND OTHER EXEMPTIONS

1. (SBU) In coordination with DHS/CBP and the White House, the following

2
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updates are made to the operational guidance sent to the field in 17 State 8708.

2. (SBU) Dual Nationals: Dual nationals with a valid immigrant or
nonimmigrant visa in a passport issued by any country not restricted under the
Executive Order will be permitted to apply for admission to the United States.

Posts are allowed to process visa applications and issue nonimmigrant and
immigrant visas to otherwise eligible visa applicants who apply with a
passport from an unrestricted country, even if they hold dual nationality from a
restricted country.

3. (SBU) Landed Immigrants of Canada: Landed immigrants of Canada (not
including refugees) who hold passports of a restricted country can apply for
admission to the United States, if the individual presents that passport with a
valid immigrant or nonimmigrant visa, proof of their landed immigrant status,
and only if the travel both originates in Canada and is through a land border or
a pre-clearance location.

4. (SBU) Landed Immigrants of Canada (not including refugees) who hold
passports of a restricted country can apply for an immigrant or nonimmigrant
visa to the United States, if the individual presents that passport, and proof of
landed immigrant status, to a consular officer. These applications shall be
made at a U.S. consular section in Canada

5. (SBU) Iraqi SIV: The entry of Iraqi nationals with a valid Special
Immigrant Visa to the United States is deemed to be in the national interest
and they can apply for admission to the United States. Accordingly, absent the
receipt of : (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) ipossession of a Special Immigrant Visa will be a

dispositive factor in case-by-case determinations. Iraqi nationals can also
apply to a consular officer for special immigrant visas, and, if otherwise
qualified, can be issued a Special Immigrant Visa.

6. (SBU) As stated by Department of Homeland Security Secretary Kelly, the
entry of U.S. lawful permanent residents 1s deemed to be in the national

interest. Accordingly, absent the receipt of (b)(7)(E)
i (b)(7)(E) : lawtul permanent

‘resident status will be a dispositive factor in case-by-case determinations.
7. (SBU) In adjudicating both admission to the United States and issuance of

visas, both DHS and the Department of State will continue to apply all
appropriate security vetting procedures.
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8. Minimize considered.

Signature:

Action Post:
Dissemination Rule:

(b)(6)

NONE
DIS_CONS_TAGS

UNCLASSIFIED

SBU

EOFOIA00026017-00004
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From: L (b)(e), (b)T)C) ]

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:31 PM
To: 3807-All Hands DMA Management
Subject: EO Conference Call Notes
Leadership Team,

I just participated in a conference call with the DFO and PDs regarding the EO. Here is a synopsis:

1. The EAC is very pleased with OFO’s reaction to, and implementation of the EO.
2. HQ will be putting out updated policy guidance tonight.
a. The FO will review and update their locally-provided consolidated guidance accordingly.
All must remember that travelers with nationalities from the EO countries may still arrive at our airports
(refugees, asylees, UACs, Advanced Paroles, etc.} (P)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

4. The Dept. of State is looking to establish their own waiver authority. If they obtain it; (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

5. OIG will be looking at some ports for documentation related to the EO. In preparation, ports in the FO
are compiling and retaining documentation for each encounter.
a. I'veasked WCs; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) to begin creating a hard-copy file for each encounter. Each
file will include the émail string Tor approval of the waiver, and any automated system narrative.
b. We will also create a file for ongoing policy guidance.

(%]

Again, please ensure our troops remain vigilang (b)(7)(E) , be cognizant of the travel
document presented, and engage management whén they 1iid anyone subject io the EO. I still want to be
notified anytime we encounter an individual subject to the EO, regardless of how we intend to handle.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Detroit Metropolitan Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i __(b)s), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:16 AM
To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Cc: NORFOLK-WATCH-COMMANDERS; NORFOLK CHIEF SCBPOS; ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: Morning Brief

Good morning,

Please see the below morning brief for Tuesday, February 2, 2017.

Trade: Supervisor on Duty: SCBPO_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §(Range); POC: CBPO?‘“""‘“”“’

................ -

]
i
i
i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

e Targeting did not reveal any aliens that are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria, or

Yemen.

Charleston PD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e Normal Operations

e No scheduled arrivals or departures.

e Cargo targeting & release

e  Agriculture targeting

e Admissibility on Balsa 92

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Norfolk, VA
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(office)
(cell)

EOFQOIA00029666-00004
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:51 PM .

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CDR| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Implementation

From: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:26 PM

To: § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b){8), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: Executive Order Implementation

Good Afternoon WV DHS Component Associates:

The Secretary's MEMORANDUM FOR COMPONENT HEADS by Secretary John F. Kelly, February 2, 2017 is being
passed For Your Situational Awareness (FYSA) only.

Regards

i (B)(6), (BH7HC)
1,

1
i
1

“President Donald J. Trump recently signed three Executive Orders to enhance our homeland security mission
and protect the American people. These Executive Orders direct the
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) to enforce our immigration laws to advance the national interest, focusing on
border security and public safety.

In order to ensure well-coordinated implementation of these Executive Orders, I have asked that the acting
Deputy Secretary oversee the coordinated implementation effort for the
Department. Ensuring compliance with these Exccutive Orders is a top priority, and Department lcadership at the highest
levels will be fully engaged. In addition, I am establishing a task force
to guide and monitor initial day-to-day implementation efforts across the Department. This task force will be comprised of
relevant DHS component leadership along with policy, legal, and
stakeholder relations representation to ensure awareness of and responsiveness to any issues related to this effort. I have
asked that task force leadership reach out to the relevant operational
components and headquarters offices in the near future to ensure appropriate representation.

The task force will: (i) establish short-term, mid-term, and long-term implementation milestones and timelines;
(i1) assess budgetary and resource needs: (iii) determine necessary
legal and regulatory changes: (iv) develop data collection and reporting requirements, including the establishment of
metrics to measure progress and efficacy of the new initiatives; (v) monitor
necessary hiring and training of the workforce: (vi) coordinate with interagency partners, as appropriate; and (vii) be an
early warning mechanism for delays and other red flags that could
jeopardize timely and effective implementation. I will be briefed by the acting Deputy and the task force regarding their
progress on a regular basis and. when I am confident that the
coordination efforts are complete, the task force will dissolve.
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Our Department is charged with faithfully executing our immigration laws, and our personnel are already hard
at work to ensure compliance with the President's Executive Orders,
which will enhance the safety and security of the American people. I will ensure that you and our dedicated personnel are
well equipped to succeed in carrying out this important mission.”
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From: L (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)_]

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:37 PM

To: NORFOLK CHIEF SCBPOS; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iNORFOLK-WATCH-COMMANDERS
Subject: FW: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance

Gents,

Please ensure that your Team is advised.
Regarding applicants for admission subject to the EO.

Specifically:

(b)(5)

Thank you,

®16), 0)70)]
Watch Commander
Customs and Border Protection

Area Port of Norfolk, VA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is For oFFICIAL USE ONLY (Fouo). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information.

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:28 PM
Toi (B)(8), (b))

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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i)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance
Good Evening,
Please see information below from OFO APP regarding applicants for admission subject to the EO.

Specifically:

(b)(5)

Please ensure Officers within your AOR receive this OCC guidance.

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f‘c’gﬁ;e)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:16:46 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY, ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ _

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN Pi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6)
i __(b)6), (b)(7)C) _:

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance

DFO’s
As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EO, please ensure Officers within your AOR receive the

below guidance from OCC:
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Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).___!

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an

authorized DHS official. No portion of this report

should be furished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,

may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

Fromi  (b)(6), (b)(7}C) )}

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:17 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) +

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (bY7)(C) ;

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A <

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMESR + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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i

From: i ___(b)e), (b)(7)C) i

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:21 AM

To: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Cc: T B)6), B))C)  NORFOLK-WATCH-COMMANDERS? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L
[ (B)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Questions

Sir,

We are seeking clarification from Field Operations Atlanta for the below questions.

Do the provisions of the EO apply to individuals who claim multiple nationalities, one of which is on the list of
7 countries? Examples include:

e acitizen of the United States who is also a citizen of a listed country and presents themselves as a non-
immigrant from the listed country

e acitizen of a non-listed country who is also a citizen of a listed country and presents themselves as a
citizen of the non-listed country

Do the provisions of the EO apply to Lawful Permanent Resident members of the U.S. armed forces? Would
official travel orders change the applicability of these provisions?

If we have a crewmember from one of the countries who doesn’t have a visa (and is denied landing) are they
reportable? None of the categories on the “reporting” chart seem to apply.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (B)(7UC) i

Chief, Operational Planning/Air-Sea Enforcement Team

Cell# [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

30

“The bravest are surely those who have the clearest vision of what is before them, glory and
danger alike, and yet notwithstanding, go out and meet it. "~ Thucydides
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From: L(B)(6), (b)7)(C);
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:33 AM
To: i (0)(6),(b)(T)C).__| NORFOLK-WATCH-COMMANDERS;L___(b)(6), (b)7)(C) _ &
(b)(6), (b)(7}(C) :
Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States

More information on EO.

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:54:13 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the Unlted States

Additional guidance for immediate distribution.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell:i _ (b)(6), (b)(T)C)__:

OFO PROUD!

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:32:06 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECT ORS
.Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protectmg the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

DFOs

Just spoke with Department of State and there are at least 146 Afghan nations with valid Special Immigrant
Visas (SIV) and more within the coming weeks. To ensure clarity and avoid confusion, Afghanistan was not
subject to the EO. In addition, Refugees coming from another country, e.g. Mongolia, not listed in the guidance
should be processed as normal.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)), (b)(T)C) i

Washington, DC
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1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

&
B

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "heed-to-know" without prior approval of an
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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < BIE b; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

4 DWE) 5; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

< (BXTHE) >

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < BIE). (B)TIC) : WAGNER, JOHN P <& {b)i6), B)NC) S
HUTTON, JAMES R 4 BT, T »; SCHROEDER-FAWCETT, JENNIFER L < ONOGE)

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
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming,

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

Wherever possible, | (b)(7)(E)will coordinate the denial of boarding through (b) (7)(E)

(B)7)(E) ) locations, and (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in; (b)(7)E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

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
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for (b)(7)(E) i and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of ! (p)(7)(E)  ihould be notated in
wmy7ye) i with the following language: Individual is subject to Presza’entlal Execiitive Order and barred
‘Jronrentry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for: (b)(7)(E) and held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Ofder ¢anbe obtaitied. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact:____(b)6), (b)7)NC) __

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(T)C) i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:48 AM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Cc: ( ) ( ) ’ ( ) ( ) ( )

Subject: FW: ACTION:MS: Project Code for Executive Order "Protecting the Nation for Foreign

FYSA....

L__b)s), (b)7)C) i

Assistant Port Director

Area Port of Norfolk

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:37 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

~(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: FW: ACTION:MS: Project Code for Executive Order "Protecting the Nation for Foreign Terrorist Entry into the

United States" < (b)(7)(E):

1
(SR04 A ey 4 !

Assistant Director, Mission Support
Field Operations, Atlanta

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is
not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from CBP.

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:47 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (b)(7)(E) :

Cc: MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS < (B)FIE) t BORDER SECURITY ASST
DIRECTORS : DG i; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) bl (b)(®), (B)(7)(C) |
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Subject: ACTION:MS: Project Code for Executive Order "Protecting the Nation for Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States" - (b)(7)(E)

Directors, Field Operations, and Executive Directors,

“Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017).

This project code is intended to capture all costs as a direct result of the E.O. that are not for work already being
captured by a previously issued national project code. For example, if your office is already using a project code to track
a certain activity ongoing prior to the issuance of this E.O. then you should continue to do so. However, if your office
does see an increase in expenses and workload as a direct result of the E.QO. then utilize this project code. This code can
be used to track both operational expenses and overtime costs associated with activity driven by the E.O.

Please let me know if you have any questions for what should be included with this project code or have a member of
your staff contacti __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._iof my staff. Thank you.

i __(b)s), (b)(7)(C)
Director, Budget
Office of Field Operations
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 1, 2017

MEMORANDUM TO THE ACTING SECRETARY OF STATE, THE ACTING ATTORNEY
GENERAL, AND THE SECRETARY OF HOMELAND SECURITY

FROM: Donald F. McGahn II — Counsel to the President

SUBJECT:  Authoritative Guidance on Executive Order Entitled “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (Jan. 27, 2017)

Section 3(c) of the Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States” (Jan. 27, 2017) suspends for 90 days the entry into the
United States of certain aliens from countries referred to in section 217(a)(12) of the Immigration
and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12). Section 3(e) of the order directs the Secretary
of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State, to submit to the President a list
of countries recommended for inclusion on a Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the
entry of certain foreign nationals from countries that do not provide information needed to
adjudicate visas, admissions, or other benefits under the INA.

I understand that there has been reasonable uncertainty about whether those provisions
apply to lawful permanent residents of the United States. Accordingly, to remove any confusion,
I now clarify that Sections 3(c) and 3(e) do not apply to such individuals. Please immediately
convey this interpretive guidance to all individuals responsible for the administration and
implementation of the Executive Order.
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From: L__(b)(6), b)T)C)__
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:50 AM

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: GUIDANCE ON EXECUTIVE ORDER - TRAVEL
Importance: High
All,

Mandatory muster and tracking. The FAQ’s must be reviewed as well as it answers some of the questions we

had.

Please see the link https://www.cbp.gov/border-security/protecting-nation-foreign-terrorist-entry-united-states

that includes information and FAQs about the Executive Order (Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States) that was issued on Friday. Going forward, please refer all reporters and/or media
to this link. OPA asked that we still hold and not respond to media inquiries regarding the EO (outside of the

reference to the link provided).

In addition, please remind and re-muster all personnel that the first-line supervisor must be notified immediately
as soon as anyone that is covered by this EO is encountered and/or detected (e.g. during targeting).

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

i (b)), (b)T)C) !

Assistant Port Director

Area Port of Norfolk

U.S. Customs and Bordcr Protcction

ffi
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) E;ollfiell)

From: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:42 AM

To: ATL WATCH COMMANDERS; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

M

Cc: i (DO}, (BH7HC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: GUIDANCE ON EXECUTIVE ORDER - TRAVEL

All:
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Please see email below from the Communications Management Office (CMO) with a link which has very useful
information regarding the EO to include FAQ’s, statistics, etc. This link goes to the cbp.gov website, therefore
we are encouraged to share it with the public to include the media.

OPA still asks that we not engage with any media and hopes to have further guidance out later today.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

_U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(office)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(mobile)
| (fax)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_1
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:17 PM
To: ! (B)(8), BY(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: GUIDANCE ON EXECUTIVE ORDER - TRAVEL

Good Afternoon-

Please see the link https://www.cbp.gov/border-security/protecting-nation-foreign-terrorist-entry-united-
states

that includes information and FAQs about the Executive Order (Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States) that was issued on Friday. Going forward, please refer all reporters to this link.

In addition, OPA asked that we still hold and not respond to media inquiries regarding the EO (outside of the
reference to the link provided). More information and guidance for engagement will be provided tomorrow.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

.......................... "
H
.......................... ]

Branch Chief, Media Communications
Communications Management Office
Office of Field Operations

Customs and Border Protection
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(b)), (BYTIC)

OFO Proud!
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From: i {b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:40 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Table Top Exercise for Demonstration and Protest at Yeager Airport
All,

With the recent events around the United States regarding President Trumps executive order cracking down on Green
Card Holders from 7 Middle eastern countries for 90 days.

As a result of the executive order there have been protests and demonstrations at some major airports around the
country.

There was a protest here in Charleston yesterday on January 30, 2017 in front of the WV Lottery HQ, where Senator Joe
Manchin’s Office is located. There were about 50 -60 protesters / demonstrators asking for Manchin not to support
President Trumps order.

This is the reason for having this exercise, so we can discuss our response capabilities and what resources that are
available if the airport were to have protesters / demonstrators.

The table top exercise for a Demonstration / Protest for Friday morning February 3’d, 2017 at 09:00am in the ARCC
training room downstairs.
I am working on a response plan which will be given out at the meeting. The response plan will be a working document

and we can make changes to the plan as we go forward.

Please let me know if you cannot make it. Thank you in advance for your continued support and assistance.

Respectfully,

|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief of Police
Security Manager

Yeager Airport
Central West Virginia Regional Airport Authority
100 Airport Rd. Suite 175, Charleston, WV 25311

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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192nd Session

YEAGER AIRPORT

West Virginia's Gatewsy
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:26 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CDE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s

Subject: Executive Order Implementation

Attachments: Executive Order Implentation.pdf

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

.....................

| (b)(6), (BX7XC)!

| BebArNAT AN ANSANEA

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
Deputy Secretary oversce the coordinated implementation cffort for the
Department. Ensuring compliance with these Executive Orders is a top priority, and Department leadership at the highest
levels will be fully engaged. In addition, I am establishing a task force
to guide and monitor initial day-to-day implementation efforts across the Department. This task force will be comprised of
relevant DHS component leadership along with policy, legal, and
stakeholder relations representation to ensure awareness of and responsiveness to any issues related to this effort. [ have
asked that task force leadership reach out to the relevant operational
components and headquarters offices in the near future to ensure appropriate representation.

The task force will: (1) establish short-term, mid-term, and long-term implementation milestones and timelines:
(i1) assess budgetary and resource needs: (ii1) determine necessary
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
progress on a regular basis and, when I am confident that the
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
well equipped to succeed in carrving out this important mission.”
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From: __(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
iz:\t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:42 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: ATS-P Query

(b)(7)(E)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:30 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBPO, Columbus, Ohio

6431 Alum Creek Drive |, wmo!
Groveport, OH 43125 ‘=== i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00035751



EOFOIA00037764-00001

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release January 27, 2017

EXECUTIVE ORDER

PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES

By the authority vested in me as President by the
Constitution and laws of the United States of America, including
the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1101
et seqg., and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, and to
protect the American people from terrorist attacks by foreign
nationals admitted to the United States, it is hereby ordered as
follows:

Section 1. Purpose. The visa-issuance process plays a
crucial role in detecting individuals with terrorist ties and
stopping them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no
instance was that more apparent than the terrorist attacks of
September 11, 2001, when State Department policy prevented
consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa
applications of several of the 19 foreign nationals who went on
to murder nearly 3,000 Americans. And while the visa-issuance
process was reviewed and amended after the September 11 attacks
to better detect would-be terrorists from receiving visas, these
measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were
admitted to the United States.

Numerous foreign-born individuals have been convicted or
implicated in terrorism-related crimes since September 11, 2001,
including foreign nationals who entered the United States after
receiving visitor, student, or employment visas, or who entered
through the United States refugee resettlement program.
Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war,
strife, disaster, and civil unrest increase the likelihood that
terrorists will use any means possible to enter the United
States. The United States must be vigilant during the visa-
issuance process to ensure that those approved for admission
do not intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to
terrorism.

In order to protect Americans, the United States must
ensure that those admitted to this country do not bear hostile
attitudes toward it and its founding principles. The United
States cannot, and should not, admit those who do not support
the Constitution, or those who would place violent ideologies
over American law. In addition, the United States should not
admit those who engage in acts of bigotry or hatred (including
"honor™ killings, other forms of violence against women, or the
persecution of those who practice religions different from their
own) or those who would oppress Americans of any race, gender,
or sexual orientation.
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Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit
terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the
admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United
States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

Sec. 3. Suspension of Issuance of Visas and Other
Immigration Benefits to Nationals of Countries of Particular
Concern. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in

consultation with the Secretary of State and the Director of
National Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a review to
determine the information needed from any country to adjudicate
any visa, admission, or other benefit under the INA
(adjudications) in order to determine that the individual
seeking the benefit is who the individual claims to be and is
not a security or public-safety threat.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation
with the Secretary of State and the Director of National
Intelligence, shall submit to the President a report on the
results of the review described in subsection (a) of this
section, including the Secretary of Homeland Security's
determination of the information needed for adjudications and a
list of countries that do not provide adequate information,
within 30 days of the date of this order. The Secretary of
Homeland Security shall provide a copy of the report to the
Secretary of State and the Director of National Intelligence.

(c) To temporarily reduce investigative burdens on
relevant agencies during the review period described in
subsection (a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and
maximum utilization of available resources for the screening of
foreign nationals, and to ensure that adequate standards are
established to prevent infiltration by foreign terrorists or
criminals, pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.

1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the immigrant and nonimmigrant
entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred
to in section 217 (a) (12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187 (a) (12), would
be detrimental to the interests of the United States, and I
hereby suspend entry into the United States, as immigrants and
nonimmigrants, of such persons for 90 days from the date of this
order (excluding those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3, and G-4 visas).

(d) Immediately upon receipt of the report described in
subsection (b) of this section regarding the information needed
for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all
foreign governments that do not supply such information to start
providing such information regarding their nationals within
60 days of notification.

(e) After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of
this section expires, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Secretary of State, shall submit to the
President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a
Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the entry of
foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling
on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas,
C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3,
and G-4 visas) from countries that do not provide the
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information requested pursuant to subsection (d) of this section
until compliance occurs.

(f) At any point after submitting the list described in
subsection (e) of this section, the Secretary of State or the
Secretary of Homeland Security may submit to the President the
names of any additional countries recommended for similar
treatment.

(g) DNotwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection
(c) of this section or pursuant to a Presidential proclamation
described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and
when in the national interest, issue visas or other immigration
benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits
are otherwise blocked.

(h) The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall
submit to the President a joint report on the progress in
implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this
order, a second report within 60 days of the date of this order,
a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and a
fourth report within 120 days of the date of this order.

Sec. 4. Implementing Uniform Screening Standards for All
Immigration Programs. (a) The Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation shall implement a program, as part of the
adjudication process for immigration benefits, to identify
individuals seeking to enter the United States on a fraudulent
basis with the intent to cause harm, or who are at risk of
causing harm subsequent to their admission. This program will
include the development of a uniform screening standard and
procedure, such as in-person interviews; a database of identity
documents proffered by applicants to ensure that duplicate
documents are not used by multiple applicants; amended
application forms that include questions aimed at identifying
fraudulent answers and malicious intent; a mechanism to ensure
that the applicant is who the applicant claims to be; a process
to evaluate the applicant's likelihood of becoming a positively
contributing member of society and the applicant's ability to
make contributions to the national interest; and a mechanism to
assess whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit
criminal or terrorist acts after entering the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction
with the Secretary of State, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, shall submit to the President an initial report
on the progress of this directive within 60 days of the date of
this order, a second report within 100 days of the date of this
order, and a third report within 200 days of the date of this
order.

Sec. 5. Realignment of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program
for Fiscal Year 2017. (a) The Secretary of State shall suspend
the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days.

During the 120-day period, the Secretary of State, in
conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland Security and in
consultation with the Director of National Intelligence, shall
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review the USRAP application and adjudication process to
determine what additional procedures should be taken to ensure
that those approved for refugee admission do not pose a threat
to the security and welfare of the United States, and shall
implement such additional procedures. Refugee applicants who
are already in the USRAP process may be admitted upon the
initiation and completion of these revised procedures. Upon the
date that is 120 days after the date of this order, the
Secretary of State shall resume USRAP admissions only for
nationals of countries for which the Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Director of National
Intelligence have jointly determined that such additional
procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of
the United States.

(b) Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary
of State, in consultation with the Secretary of Homeland
Security, 1is further directed to make changes, to the extent
permitted by law, to prioritize refugee claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution,
provided that the religion of the individual is a minority
religion in the individual's country of nationality. Where
necessary and appropriate, the Secretaries of State and Homeland
Security shall recommend legislation to the President that would
assist with such prioritization.

(c) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of nationals of Syria
as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States
and thus suspend any such entry until such time as I have
determined that sufficient changes have been made to the USRAP
to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees is consistent with
the national interest.

(d) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of more than 50,000
refugees in fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the
interests of the United States, and thus suspend any such entry
until such time as I determine that additional admissions would
be in the national interest.

(e) Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed
pursuant to subsection (a) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may Jjointly determine to admit
individuals to the United States as refugees on a case-by-case
basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine
that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the
national interest -- including when the person is a religious
minority in his country of nationality facing religious
persecution, when admitting the person would enable the United
States to conform its conduct to a preexisting international
agreement, or when the person is already in transit and denying
admission would cause undue hardship -- and it would not pose a
risk to the security or welfare of the United States.

(f) The Secretary of State shall submit to the President
an initial report on the progress of the directive in subsection
(b) of this section regarding prioritization of claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution within
100 days of the date of this order and shall submit a second
report within 200 days of the date of this order.
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(g) It is the policy of the executive branch that, to the
extent permitted by law and as practicable, State and local
jurisdictions be granted a role in the process of determining
the placement or settlement in their jurisdictions of aliens
eligible to be admitted to the United States as refugees. To
that end, the Secretary of Homeland Security shall examine
existing law to determine the extent to which, consistent with
applicable law, State and local jurisdictions may have greater
involvement in the process of determining the placement or
resettlement of refugees in their jurisdictions, and shall
devise a proposal to lawfully promote such involvement.

Sec. 6. Rescission of Exercise of Authority Relating to
the Terrorism Grounds of Inadmissibility. The Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the
Attorney General, consider rescinding the exercises of authority
in section 212 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182, relating to the
terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related

implementing memoranda.

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-Exit
Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall
expedite the completion and implementation of a biometric entry-
exit tracking system for all travelers to the United States, as
recommended by the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon

the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the
President periodic reports on the progress of the directive
contained in subsection (a) of this section. The initial report
shall be submitted within 100 days of the date of this order, a
second report shall be submitted within 200 days of the date of
this order, and a third report shall be submitted within 365
days of the date of this order. Further, the Secretary shall
submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system is
fully deployed and operational.

Sec. 8. Visa Interview Security. (a) The Secretary of
State shall immediately suspend the Visa Interview Waiver
Program and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA,

8 U.S.C. 1222, which requires that all individuals seeking a
nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview, subject to

specific statutory exceptions.

(b) To the extent permitted by law and subject to the
availability of appropriations, the Secretary of State shall
immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program, including by
substantially increasing the number of Fellows, lengthening or
making permanent the period of service, and making language
training at the Foreign Service Institute available to Fellows
for assignment to posts outside of their area of core linguistic
ability, to ensure that non-immigrant visa-interview wait times
are not unduly affected.

Sec. 9. Visa Validity Reciprocity. The Secretary of State
shall review all nonimmigrant visa reciprocity agreements to
ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification,
truly reciprocal insofar as practicable with respect to wvalidity
period and fees, as required by sections 221 (c) and 281 of the
INA, 8 U.S.C. 1201 (c) and 1351, and other treatment. If a

country does not treat United States nationals seeking
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nonimmigrant visas in a reciprocal manner, the Secretary of
State shall adjust the visa wvalidity period, fee schedule, or
other treatment to match the treatment of United States
nationals by the foreign country, to the extent practicable.

Sec. 10. Transparency and Data Collection. (a) To

be more transparent with the American people, and to more
effectively implement policies and practices that serve the
national interest, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Attorney General, shall, consistent with
applicable law and national security, collect and make publicly

available within 180 days, and every 180 days thereafter:

(1) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been charged
with terrorism-related offenses while in the United
States; convicted of terrorism-related offenses while
in the United States; or removed from the United
States based on terrorism-related activity,
affiliation, or material support to a terrorism-
related organization, or any other national security
reasons since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later;

(ii) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been
radicalized after entry into the United States and
engaged in terrorism-related acts, or who have
provided material support to terrorism-related
organizations in countries that pose a threat to the
United States, since the date of this order or the
last reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iii) information regarding the number and types of
acts of gender-based violence against women, including
honor killings, in the United States by foreign
nationals, since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iv) any other information relevant to public safety
and security as determined by the Secretary of
Homeland Security and the Attorney General, including
information on the immigration status of foreign
nationals charged with major offenses.

(b) The Secretary of State shall, within one year of the
date of this order, provide a report on the estimated long-term
costs of the USRAP at the Federal, State, and local levels.

Sec. 11. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order
shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect:

(1) the authority granted by law to an executive
department or agency, or the head thereof; or

(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of

Management and Budget relating to budgetary,
administrative, or legislative proposals.
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(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with
applicable law and subject to the availability of
appropriations.

(c) This order is not intended to, and does not, create
any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at
law or 1in equity by any party against the United States, its

departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or
agents, or any other person.

DONALD J. TRUMP

THE WHITE HOUSE,
January 27, 2017.

#to#
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:06 PM
To: (b)(6). (B)(T)(C) : .
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (f/n)
Families helping Families being Families

From:. __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:55:55 PM

To: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : _

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(f/n)
he's softening,

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)

.Atlanta Field Office

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromi___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent; Tuesday. January. 31, 2017 6:53:33 PM

To:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C)  «f/n)
Door open

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:51:37 PM

To:l. (B)E), (B)7UC) i

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(f/n)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: | (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

OFO PROUD!
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _!

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:45:44 PM

To:l MANNING, REGINALD I
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __i(f/n)

Mr. Manning,

Please see the information below.

This does not require C1 approval.

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 31, 2017

(b)(5)

EOFOIA00037784-00002

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Atlanta Field Office recommends that you

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00035760
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



Field Office contacted at 1845 hours.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

CBP Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
1901 Cross Beam Dr

Charlotte, NC 28217

office
cell

EOFOIA00037784-00004

With honor and integrity, we will safequard the American people, our homeland, and our

values.

CBPBATES00035762



EOFOIA00037809-00001

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:13 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Subject: RE: EO-CAT Conference Call Request
Good for U

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Eicld Ongcrations Atlanta

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o1Tice
cell

(b)(6), (b)(@)C) ¥

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From; ()(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:12 PM

To, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject: FW: EO-CAT Conference Call Request

Importance: High

wtf

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:53 PM

To: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS ¢ (b)(7)E) i

Cc: HUTTON, JAMESR ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
P (b)(e), b}y
Subject: EO-CAT Conference Call Request

Importance: High

ADFOs Border Security,
The EO-CAT would like to set up a conference call this afternoon with the ADFOs, Border Security to address
any concerns from your respective AORs related to Executive Order: Protecting the National from Foreign

Terrorist Entry Into the United States.

Conference Call Information:

Call Time: 1700 Hours

Conference access numbers:: (b)(7)(E) ! International Callersii (b)(7)E)

'
i

Participant code is:__ (b)(7)(E) |

SR
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Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Director

Enforcement Programs Division
US Customs and Border Protection
Washington, DC

O:
M

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00037809-00002
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From: :___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:44 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Tonights EO Waiver

10-4 Debbie Downer

Fromj (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:30:28 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; .

Subject: RE: Tonights EO Waiver

he's going to reject it. ye)miric)

i_(b)(6), (bX7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:28:08 PM

;°’5 (b)(6), (D)(7)(C) |
ubject: v TOMYNIS BO waiver

FYI

From; (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:12:22 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Tonights EO Waiver

Mr. Manning - We have a person on our LH flight tonight who we will be submitting a waiver request

on.

| am headed out and into a school meeting a 7, so I've asked

recommendation directly to you in case she can'’t get to me.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port Director — Charlotte

(bIS). (B){THC)

the GS-14 WC to forward the
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:17 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)7)C)

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
(b)(8), (L)(7)(C)__

Washington, DC

£
=
]

21 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:{(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:17 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ): (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {WAGNER, JOHN P: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

a
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(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00037869-00002

lSubject: Guidance on Withdrawal

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) E?g:;e)
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:03 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) L{B)E)BTNC)}
LB)E). BC)

Subject: Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority

Attachments: S Signed Action Memo Refugees.pdf; Copy of 30Jan-2 Feb Booking Spreadsheet

Details (2).xIsx;
2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx

Importance: High

DFOs

In conjunction with Secretary of State and the Secretary of Homeland Security, agprox. 842 refugees (complete
list attached) have been authorized to travel to the United States from January 30" — February 2" . These are
first time entrants and thus should only arrive to the seven (7) designated POEs:

JFK

Newark

Miami

Chicago

Dulles

LAX

Houston

The Executive Order (EO) does allow for a waiver pursuant to Section 5(e) with concurrence of the Secretary
of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. The Department of State has provided a copy of their
concurrence concurring with a waiver for only the 842 refugees listed in the attached. The Secretary of
Homeland Security has delegated his authority to the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border

Protection. The Commissioner has further delegated his authority (see below) that allows the listed individuals
to effectuate said waiver per Section 5(e) of the EO. The below also outlines the guidelines, systems checks etc,
on how waivers should be granted:

 (b)7)E)

(b)(7)XE) i [his authorily may not

“he further delegated.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

CBPBATES00035769
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_(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Washington, DC

=
&

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
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

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:06 PM

To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: ({661, BITE] 1 0CC) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) occ)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) FLANAGAN, PATRICK S | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Redelegation of Refugee Waiver Authority
Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, I hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive
Assistant Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and
Passenger Programs, Executive Director Operations, Executive Director National Targeting Center, Executive
Director, National Targeting Center-Passenger, Directors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy
Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and
Border Protection, the authority under § 5(e) of the Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States,” (January 27, 2017), to admit individuals to the United States as
first-time refugees on a case-by-case basis, but only if the Commissioner and the Secretary of State, or his
designee, jointly determine that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the national interest and
would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States. Prior to any such admission as a first-time
refugee, each such individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to 1nclude

CBP conduct of: | (b)7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) This authority may not be further delegated.
2
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:49 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: Owen Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(B8], BI(C) |
% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States

DFO’s
Kindly request that you all Enforcement Programs Division (group mailbox) to all waiver requests. This will
helps us track the waivers and alleviate field reporting.

Thank very much for all of your flexibility. We are striving not to burden the Field.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Washington, DC

=11 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-te-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
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

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A ! b)(6), BITNHC) IDIRECTORS FIELD OPS
a DG 'EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ! (b)(7)E) 'BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS BYTE g
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) | (b)), (BITIE] '\WAGNER, JOHN P} (b)), BI7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
al
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i
i

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : (B){8), (B)7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the Unlted
States

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

e Returning Refugees (to include any 1* time refugees encountered);

e Returning Asylees;

e Individuals in possession of a valid 1-512 issued by CIS;

e UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen

DEAC Wagner
XD; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
XD Hof‘fman

DXD Hutton
e OFO Field Liaison
I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, {f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends thati (b)(5)

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs

i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Washington, DC

B«

=1,

<

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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; (b)(7)(E) i EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
! (b)(7)(E) ;

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IWAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R! (b)(®), (bY(7)(C)

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

Wherever possible,: (b)(7)(E) will coordinate the denial of boarding through: (b)(7)(E)
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

(1) All case processing will be recorded in' (b)(7)(E)
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

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for! (b)(7)E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of': (b)(7)(E) ishould be notated in

from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for (b)7)E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contacti _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

5
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
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cex Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States

Attachments: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i RE: Waiver Request for
212(1) inre} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i EO 212(f) Waiver for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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

e Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS;

e UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen

...........................

XD Hoffman

(a) DXD; (b)e). e)7ic)
DXD Hutton
e OFO Field Liaison

I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

® & o o ¢ o o o
o~
A
=
)
2
Ea
G
=
=]
-
=
O
<=

Sample
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, {f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that: B)(5) '

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
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) }

Washington, DC

2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: (b)(7)(E) { EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E)

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO): (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) t WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) H
HUTTON, JAMES R: (B)(6), B)TH(C)

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

Wherever possible, (b)7)E)will coordinate the denial of boarding through! (b)(7)(E)

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

(1) All case processing will be recorded ini (b)(7)(E)
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
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for: (B)(7)(E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of: (b)(7)(E) ishould be notated in

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for : (b)7)(E) :and held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contacti ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

toie, minie); (A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at!_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lo,

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

OCC

HUTTON, JAMES R
Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

, (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi~ {){6). b€~~~ PEREZ, ROBERT E;
g )i6), BIN(C) :

EO 212(f) Waiver for; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i(MINOR)

High

Please see below a waiver request involving a 14 year old male, who is travelling with his LPR parents. JFK
PD has already approved a waiver for his LPR parents.

OFO recommends that

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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i _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)__i
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
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furmished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachiment(s) hereto,
may c